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J? irs, Mark E. Martin 77 OS 
MT io * Box 566 — - GP y. 

or Hominy, Oklahoma Ky = ws 

Dear Mrs. Martin; © wi. § 2. 
Pos 

The telegram from you and your husband to the =! 
President was referred to this Bureau on December 9th, 

You may be interested in knowing that the FBI 
did not show a photograph of the individual you mentioned to 
Mrs. Oswald before her son's murder. 

   
        

     

—— Sincerely yours, 
MAILED 10 

cer} | BEC 111953 “E Edgar Hoover 
wea COMMFBI John Edgar Hoover 
joo | Director 
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ee: NOTE: No derogatory information appears sin Bufiles concerning 

Bey: Mr. and Mrs. Martin. 
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